

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 03 August 2026 13:20
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: 4/26/2221/DOC - CLEATOR MOOR LIBRARY, MARKET SQUARE, CLEATOR MOOR

Discharge of conditions 3 and 4 of planning application 4/23/2275/0F1

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

With respect to condition 4, Environmental Health are satisfied that the proposed external lighting scheme will be sensitive to the area, being largely down-lighting and Dark Sky approved products. As such, condition 4 may be suitably discharged.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

